FRANKLIN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA

LOCATION: Frankrln County Superior Courtroom
DATE AND TIME: July 2, 2024 @ 10:00 A.M.

The Franklin County Commissioniers’ meetings are open to the public. This
‘meeting is also available virtually via Video Conferencing. Cloud Phone. Webinars, Chat, .
Virtual Events | Zoom. Here is the meeting ID# 492 510 0482 passcode 030621. '

APPOINTMENTS: None
NEW BUSINESS:

. Clerk’s Repoitt

Treasurer's Report

Bids for Police Cruiser

William Gilmore — TIF Application for the Emergency Operatlons Center
Jail Medical Space — Final Plans and Update on Bids

Payment and Performance Bond for the Emergency Operatlons Center
Trial Assistant IT Job Description

Probate Part-time Clerk '

Cafeteria Plan

CONOURWNR

OLD BUSINESS:
1. Coburn Gore Land Port — Right of Way Request Update

MISCELLANEOUS:
WARRANTS: County AP, UT, ARPA, and Payroll

ADJOURNMENT:

Meeting Packets are available to view by clicking on the link below:

Agendas & Minutes - Franklin County, Maine (franklincountymaine.gov)




County Commissioner's Meeting
Agenda Discussion and Analysis
July 2, 2024

Appointments: None at this time.
Agenda Item: Cierk’s Report
Comments: Minutes from the June 18, 2024, meeting

» Sergeant Close applied for a BJA Program grant on behalf of the Corrections
Department with permission from the Chair. Should he receive a notice that the
county has been awarded with the grant, he will come back and ask for
permission to accept the funding.

» County administrative offices will be closed on July 4-5% in observance of the
holiday.

» Site work has started up at County Way. They have removed the excess trees on
the property.

+ Finance closed out the books for FY24 on Friday, June 28,

« The county will be transitioning to Nationwide during the month of July with a
go-live date of July 31, 2024. In the absence of the Chair, both Commissioner
Brann and Carlfton authorized Amy Bernard to sign the necessary transition
documents.

Recommended: Motion to approve and sign the June 18, 2024, minutes.

Treasurer's Report:

3. Bids for Police Cruiser

Comments: Through the budget process, one additional Deputy position was added
which includes an additional vehicle. The Sheriff’s Department went out to bid for a new
vehicle and received one response.

Recommendation: Motion to accept bid from .

Page | 1




4. TIF Application for Funding the EOC-Bill Gilmore

Comments: Bill Gilmore has some questions surrounding the application for funding
for the EQC through the TIF.

Recommendation:

5. Jail Medical Space - Final Plans and Update on Bids

Comments: As you know, AE Hodsdon designed the medical space addition for the jail
which you reviewed the design several months ago. The specifications and design are
currently finalized, and the project is ready to go out to bid. Ben Murray, President of
AE Hodsdon Is joining us via Zoom to go over the next steps in the process. The funding
for this project was set aside from ARPA funds for the 450-square-foot addition. The
drawing is in your packet for this update. Mr. Murray will answer any questions you may
have.

Recommendation: Motion: To approve the final design and have AE Hodsdon
go out to bid for contractors for the project.

6. Payment and Performance Bond for the Emergency Operations Center

Comments: A performance bond is a guarantee that a contractor will complete the
project as set forth in the contract. On May 21, 2024, we discussed a performance bond
for the EOC of which was not required by us at that time because subcontractors had
included them in their bid. Under the USDA funding, the county is required to have a
performance bond. The bond is for $30,609.

Recommendation: Motion: To approve and sign the performance bond for
$30,6009.

7. Trial Assistant II Job Description

Comments: During the budget process/salary structure approval, the Commissioners
approved the separation of Trial Assistant into two positions, Trial Assistant I and Trial
Assistant I, due to the increased responsibility of one of the positions. The Trial Assistant
1I position assumes a leadership role in the absence of the Office Administrator. See the
attached job description for approval.

Recommendation: Motion: To approve the job description of Trial Assistant
II

Page | 2




8. Probate Part-time Clerk

Comments: The Register of Probate is requesting the restoration of the part-time
position to her department. This part-time position was funded for FY20 and was held by
Heidi Jordan. Since Heidi was elected Register taking office on 1/1/2021, the position has
remained vacant. The Budget Committee voted in favor of a final budget of $23,246 for
FY25 under part-time staff, This was intended to be used in the transition of the Deputy
position.

Given the earlier-than-expected retirement of the Probate Deputy and increased workload
in Probate, Heidi would like permission to reinstate the part-time position and begin the
recruitment process. Heidi will speak to this.

Recommendation:

9, Cafeteria Plan

Comments: Back in November of 2023 we contracted with Eaton Peabody to design an
updated Cafeteria Plan for the county. The purpose of a Cafeteria Plan is to ensure we
are in compliance with IRS rules regarding pre-tax and post-tax benefits. This document
highlights our health insurance offerings, short-term disability, grandfathered employees'
flexible benefit doltars, and new 401(a) plan. Attached is a draft copy.

Recommendation: Motion to adopt and sign the Cafeteria Plan for the
county.

10. Carry Forward into Capital Reserves

Comments: We requested the Department Heads submit requests for capital expenses
they wish to carry forward. The total carry forward amount is $82,445.00 less any
outstanding FY24 invoices which would be deducted from the carry forward where

appropriate. See the attached spreadsheet for details.

Recommendation: Motion to carry forward the requested accounts into
department reserves, totaling no more than $82,445.00.

Page | 3




Franklin County, Maine

May 13, 2024

Franklin County Commissioner
Attention: TIF Committee

140 Main Street, Suife 3
Farmington, Maine 04938

Re:  TIF Funds Request
Dear Sirs/Madams:

The Franklin County Commissioners are requesting $700,000 in Tax Increment Funding
to help build the new Emergency Operations Center located at County Way in Farmington, to
house the Unorganized Territory administration.

A new, safe, and accessjble building is needed for several reasons, including, but not
limited to: Training and development, privacy, larger meeting capacity, storage, and community
service.

With these funds, the County’s new building will have the ability to provide space for
most of the County staff to be in one centralized location. This space will also allow the county
employees to provide better service to the community and be more efficient.

Thank you for taking the time and consideration in reviewing the enclosed application.

S;Lgﬁerely,
Amy Bernard
County Administrator

140 MAIN STREET, SUITE 3« FARMINGTON, MAINE 04938 - {207} 778-6614

TERRY BRANN LANCE HARVELL BOB CARLTON AMY BERNARD
District #1 District #2 District #3 County Administrator

ABgraord@fronklincountymaine gov




Franklin County Tax Increment Financing (TIF)
Application for Funding

Date 05/14/2024

Project Title Franklin County Emergency Operations Center

Name of applying individual/business/organization

Franklin County

Please check what type of organization is applying for funds:

[ Private enterprise [7] 501(c}(3) organization

.t H T )
I ] Community organization Fiscal Sponsar-:

Government entity

This project is being pursued by:
] Single business ororganization

"X A collaboration including:

Department and ARPA Grant Personnel.

The Franklin County Commissioner's Office Administration to include UT Administration, Treasurer

One line description of your project:

Funding for the new Franklin County Emergency Operafions Center to include the Franklin County
Commiissioner's Office Administration, UT Administration, Treasurer Department and ARPA Grant Personnel.

Dollaramountrequested: $700,000

Total project budget:

$4,400,000

Unorganized Territory{ies) in which project will occun

All

Have you applied for applicable licenses and permits for your project (LUPC, DEP, DHHS, etc.)? Please ist:

Yes, we have DEP and Planning Board approval

Page 1of5




[. Applicant Information

Legal name of organization: Franklin County

Mailing address: 140 Main Strest, Farmington Maine 04938
Physical address:. a0 Main Street, Farmington Maine 04938
Telephone: 207-778-6614 Mobile:

E-mail: abernard@franklincountymaine.gov

Website: hitps:/iwww.franklincountymaine.gov/

Number of years business/agency in existence: 186
Number of paid staff (Note FT, PT, and/or Seasonal): 11
Number of volunteers: 0
Federal Tax 1.D. of EIN: 016000005
Name of-President or Executive Director: Amy Bernard
Telephone; 207-778-6614 E-mail: abernard@franklincountymaine,gov
Project start date: 6/1/2024 Project completion date: | 6/1/2025

A 200 word {maximum) description of your project {If you need more space, please provide a labeled attachment):

Franklin County is requesting funds to help alleviate the construction costs of the new Franklin County
Emergency Operations Center up at County Way that will house the Sheriffs Department, Emergency
Management, Technical Services, the Franklin County Cermmissioners along with their administration, UT
administration, the Treasurers Department and ARPA Grant personnel. 1/3 of the County Administrator/UT
Manager's salary, 1/3 of the Deputy Administrator/UT Deputy Manager and 1/3 of the Administrative
Assistant's Salary are paid out of the UT budget.

Page 2 of 5




[l. Project Budget
For an example budget, see TIF Application Checkiist & Guidelines. -

Requested TIF Funds: $700,000 Total Project Cost: 34,400,000

Estimafed Income:

Sources _ Amount
SecuredIncome] Congressional Direct Spending - $2,035,000
ARPA $1,665,000
Planned Income
In-Kind
- TIFRequest] TIF Application : $700,000
TOTALl $4,400,000

Estimated Expenses/Use:

Uses One Time/Ongolng Amount

Construciion costs of the Emergency Operations Center One Time $700,000

o Total] $700,000

Page 3 of 5




lIl. Sustainability Plan

Franklin County UT TIF Funding s intended to provide the initial boost often reguired to help an initiative to become
s If—sufflcmnt What are your strategies for sustalnabilaty?

Funding is to be a one me request for censtructions cost for the new Emergency Operations Center
The UT budget and the County budget will provide funds for maintenance and ongoing fees in the future.

IV. Barriers to Success

Piease indicate the greatest impediments to success of your proposed project and your plans to address them.

None

Page 4 of &




V..Project Narrative

Wha will be served by this project?

Township(s)/Regian: ~ Franklin County and the UT

Age range of those served: ' 0-1G0+

Approximate number of those served: [All UT and non UT Residents

Plan for evaluating the success of this project / Measurable outcomes:

This is a one time request for funding for the construction of the Franklin County Emergency Operations
Center. The new building will provide for adequate space for the administration to support UT, TIF and County
related matters. This space will also provide space for the community to come and address their concerns.

V1. Sighatures

Signature of president, CEC, or

. board president (non-profits) Date

Print name Amy Bernard Title County Administrator

Fiscal Sponsor {if applicable):

Signature of fiscal sponson

N Date
arganization

Print name Title

Page S of 5




BUDGET INFORMATION - Construction Programs

OMB Approvat No. 0348-0041

NOTE: Certain Federal assistance pragrams requite additional computations fo arive af tha Federal share of project costs eiigitle for participation. If such is the case, you will ba nofified.

COST GLASSIFICATION a, Total Cost b. mwwwmﬂﬂwh_o,_%wzm C. AOMmo_oﬂﬁ_ﬁwa%om_m
1. Administrative and “m..om_ gxpensas % 0.00 |3 0.00 ($ ¢ .00
2. Land, structures, rights-of-way, m%aam_m_ eto, 3 0.00 |4 0.00 (% 0.00
3.  Relocation expenses and payments $ 0.00 |$ 0.00 |3 0.00
4. Architectural and engineering fees $ 252,000.00 [$ 0.00 |3 282,000.00
6.  Other architectural and engineering fees & 45,500.00 |% 0.00 |5 45,500.00
8.  Project inspection fees $ 10,000 00 (3 00 |% 10,000.00
7.  Bite work $ §78,000.00 |% 0.00 |% 578,000.00
8. Demoliticn and removal % 0.00 |5 0.00 [$ .00
8. Construction % 3,211,660.00 |$ 0.00 |$ 3,211,660.00
10. " Equipment $ 124,484 00 |$ 0.00 |$ 124,484 00
11, Miscellaneous $ 255,452.00 |$ 0.00 |$ . 255,492.00
12, SUBTOTAL (sum of fines 1-11) $ 4,507,136.00 [% .00 |3 4.507,136.00
13.  Contingencies $ 192,700.00 |§ 0.00 |$ 192,700.00
14, SUBTOTAL $ 4,699,836.00 {$ 0.00 |$ 4,699,836.00
15.  Project {program) income 5 c.00 |% 0.00 |$ 0.00
18.  TOTAL PROJECT COSTS (sublract #15 from #14) $ 4,699,836.00 |$ 0.00 (% . 4,699,836.00
FEDERAL FUNDING

17. Federal assistance requested, calculate as follows:

(Bonsut Federal agency for Federal percentags share) Enter eligible costs from line 16¢ Multiply X_">%_s $ 3,524,877.00

Enter the resuliing Federal share,

-

Prevlous Edition Usable

Authorized tor Local Reproduction

Standard Form 424C (Rev, 7-97}
Prescribed by OMB- Circufar A-102




May 7, 2024

Franklin County Commissioners Office
143 Main Street, Suite 3
Farmington, ME 04983

Dear Franklin County TIFF Committee,

| am writing this letter of support for using Tax Increment Funding to support the building of
anew Emergency Operations Center for Franklin County. The use of these funds will allow
the county to move into the 21% Century with appropriately built Sheriff Office space,
Emergency Management, Franklin County Commissioner’s Offices, and Franklin County
Unorganized Territory Administration. The faciity would house a training space that has
good HVAC, acoustics, technology available, and be large enough to hold public meetings
safely. :

Having lived in Franklin County for my entire life and understanding the need for
countywide services, | would say the new facility is long overdue. This county has over
50% of its land mass located in unorganized territory and is very ruralin nature. Qur
county relies on the sheriff department and other county services for protection,
emergency services, and countywide communicatiorn. - With only 2 handful of towns having
their own law enforcement agency, the sheriff department is vital for public safety. They
currently have a sub-par facility that was built as a temporary space, and they have far
outgrown the building. All of the agencies that will be housed in the new facility are
operating in spaces that are crowded, outdated, and don’t offer any employee or public
training space or meeting space. As everyone knows, training is key to maintaining a
strong, vital employee base that can serve the citizens.

Having the new facility will bring countywide operations up to date, over a centralized
location to the citizens of Franklin County and provide much efficiency in maintaining the

needed spaces for the county operations.
Sincerely, /
/gﬂv@wwﬁ Lo

Susan A. Pratt




Franklin CountySheriff’s Office

Scott R. Nichels, Sheriff

. Steve Lowell, Chief Deputy

Business Office: (207) 778-2680 ' 123 County Way

Toll Free: {800) 773-2680 Farmingten, ME 04938
Fax: (207) 778-9064 -

. May 8, 2024
Franklin County Commissioners Office
140 Main Sirget  Suite #3

Farmington, ME 04938

- RE: Letter of support
Dear Franklin Coﬁnty TIFF Conumittee members,

I am writing in support of utilizing Tax Increment Funding to help b.uild the new Emergency Operations Center
& Sheriff’s Office for Franklin County.

A building that would not only contain the Sheriff*s Office, but also Emergency Management, Administration
from Frankfin County and Franklin County Unorganized Tertitory Administration is long overdue. This funding
assistance is vital to not only allow for most county agencies to be housed in one central location but will also
increase operational efficiency.

The ability to have a large conference room fhat this building will provide is vital in today’s climate. It will
allow all first responders to have a place to plan and react to any critical incident that may oceur. Currently we
have no such facility to accommodate such needs. It will also allow for Sheriff’s Office Deputies and staff to
finally have workstations that allow space for privacy when writing reports and reviewing investigative video.
The new spaces will also allow for proper evidence storage, which is one of the requirements we need to receive
accreditation.

Tust 50 you know, Shenff’s Depulies calls for service have increased dramatically over the past 5 years in our
unorganized townships. Since the Covid epidemic, more people have moved into those areas to escape from
where they come from. With the increase in population alse came the increase in servies calls to those areas.

As president of the Maine Sheriff’s Association part of my job is to travel to the various connties within the
state to attend meetings. I can tell you that Franklin County is the only county that does not provide the
necessary space to conduct meetings or allow its employees to do their job in suitable work conditions. We
have always had to just get by. It is time for Franklin County to enter the 21% century.




Franklin County, Maine

May 10, 2024

Franklin County Commissioners
140 Main Street, Suite 3
Farmington, Maine 04938

RE:  Letter of Support for TIF Funding
Dear Frankiin County TIF Committee,

I am writing this letter in support of Franklin County’s use of Tax Increment Funding
requested to help build the new Emergency Operations Center located at County Way in
Farmington, Maine,

‘The new building will house the Sheriff’s Department, Emergency Management, Technical
Services, Franklin County Commissioners, Commissioner’s office administration, Unorganized
Territories administration, Treasurers Department, and ARPA Grant Personnel. Funding this
project will allow most of the Franklin County administration to be located in one central area.

Not only will Franklin County administration be in one centralized location, but the new
building will also provide adequate space for administration to support the UT, TTF, and County
related matters, as well as providing a larger space to conduct meetings and training. This will
also allow Franklin County administration to be more efficient and to better mect the needs of the

community.

Therefore, I am in support of TIF funding for the new Emergency Operations Center.

Sincerely, @%J

Beb Carlton
Franklin County Commissioner

140 MAIN STREET, SUITE 3 - FARMINGTON, MAINE 04938 - (207) 778-6614

TERRY BRANM LANCE HARVELL BB CARLTON AMY BERMNARD
District #1 District #2 District #3 Caunty Administrator

AGernard@fronkiincauntymeaine.goy




03 WL I KON LT T Lt T24A3at s 13 e e et
A MU IELTECROC0 T AL i L EWei s xn

LOEj ik BB a1l s BN (260E L OIS L
(]

FH LA
N MR GHE

ALWIOZ STTHNVES

ary
IR R TLD P
e §IKNES 1ZL

NOLLITOY BTLNAD MOLLNALEO LTR00 hﬁ'D[NV&.I
“n
NYTLHOQLT HOOTT INTISTXT

grshaeE criLiraton I

uopspoHEY i

LEENY

N N

AT ST

“abiAE ALl

VA1 THCRE R
& CWTN Wl RLse
TZ RLARM Pa emE
H2AT peTERTRY

AN i LMD

=
a8
£
&

=
[ seoon wap
2 I-HE FOIC RATED Keus.

EEfIIEMS

AlJ

FRILEDTE: 10520

_ENISTING FLOOR PTAW
SELE v




Lt
s g

[ATEE L i e |

UOPSPOHTY

LOGED BLELY "SIVJERSA) lienS uamusg o)
L|

||

X CEsaury

TRAREL Y W e e L
EEIET ETTE I (Y ERY
LEALE FESTR o E = T

NOLWLONELEND D

B0 1o

AVNIATERg |[ NOLLIGGY #E130 NOLINTL30 A INNOD NITINVAT
NV L MNINYZZIA { GO METION ONLI ST

A LS
L B 1

3
ALNTOD SN YU
an;

RkE

ASNTED| 1

Al.l

T BTN
NN LT L

Er]

N_

LELANINE T,

BCALE e 4t

EXISTING _BOILER

1 Fourr Eanw

H_

DOILER ROOW
Forme

4

g




;'§E|

g
i

a1

43305 R LTk
A BT LMY

AN RTTHAYHA
M AN A£]

T4 T
KOLLITAY HELNAD ROTLNALET LIK0D KTTHNVET

N¥Td BG0 T TASOIOH L

EOd LON
AHYHIBHL

i e
ETVT I (= BT
Zamerizeil| M | 1

Ay S R TR

LI

Wavadts Eren

i ajak

=

_miamaew VKL TR
MNyid d00H

o P T—
e m
T P
T AM L T
ravae _— J— AT T 8 u,.”_..l
Al T 1 e
olire: v )
Sra— ; Py
| YOS S Sl -
! I TR s
H [l
H et [
. =z :
-— Fl AR SRV TR D S
i
i Y
_ 4 wiwr e 5
. & s (I
. e
TP PR et e S T aEOE [
i W mLd =
- H Swrew 1roa ol . " LlErl
! 1120 L — : L 4 [AEAEg]
e ! .ﬂ poopia e ﬂ i
—Te ! !
Tk - L e
|\.\ !
Trmiriulin _l|_

Erpr

t..,:ﬁ |.-.
T WAL AOONES ¢ HdAL  HDINIA ——

Jo4reL
PFrteley

| D ] T

TN 15T
AR T 3

o B o oo
ArAL IR DA §

1
oy

fid

[

TOLNEN MU [ WALTILL TI TS TOT

e

.

(]
L
|

BOED SRR R ASTIR R T IR G
EYTIIPNI EMLIEED
UOpSPOHIY

P
AL i

RETRH AL TTRIIE Lr2e W 3 . -
AL T ks, [EHLR R _x__ ‘
. rorses
[T UL LD Xy 1114 Ll e + Al ) EC WL ONF BEISAR HTSR A T Y Y
i, IO 3 OMSALODGE O 2HET R R 8 M
LA Tl Bl el sormm: LT L] FIERE TR LI ] il
P I v L s vnra rma T TSRS T
L mRE T e B !
e e Ty | PRURST ieru 3 [T —— N BN e 20 v s § R,
OHHGE LTI | JeHi3d it wwou t ERUE 0 CYZNFLITH e TIN e0OF SE T -
F
ML e ey | ST e : raarary D A T W W e : — Jr—
WAL PTH N L 30 I TR E 1 T RO
TR e AL 29" T waara LTT] —| !
ATAJTEDS SoONIHSINE0d FILLON NOLEFINENS NV 1L b
[ e ) \\Q/ | L]
fd 2 2 il HHIreE MRZIE O Arera ' ]
ar o 2 ) - [T Latee w .
LU T i | mas : [T TRTERT P -y AL oto o o H Alwm — TH
ATRTEHIE MOGINLSN
Sl ELL et o ] - - wrm RELE S e - - L ] a a E n n ES - ¥ . . x el -F oL
..... - . " CwaE
IV k ] o EAIOAEITOL [ ] a ] n £ - (=3 H " - hl W2 - wer
e T | o
G |eein) S | rewomos [ | a6 e | won [ [ @ | E o v | e | <] B ] @ 1 i
e 3
N wen - vetwarsit v soimicza —
SMEHI a3 ula iy .._
. EaEmIu I - "
v [ wea
TTNAAUDE AG0T




GG ALY "BIPUSY R, 1R L ULTD L

PTERRE R WIREINSE | |
Psp

e

L

TR e AL I -
LY HOECE T AUHEESLL UL LTy L0 a0 o | W e,

[ )
T

L LNILOD NERINY HA
1

O ri
AHYNINMEEY [ ROLLITAY LN NOLLNLLAD XLNN 0D NETINY 8T
o

[T
[

GRuE g

ELY,
[T

gy

RIGAT

T

o oz
B DCUTTER

e VAL 23

T - T

—— ]

e AR

—_—

i
L]
B
]
E
3

)

|
i

AP S 1D — e

R —

ST AT md

_LEFT ELYATION




Aue2ITE

L3315 KM Frrl.

RINDOS NITINVET

KiA MOLER RS

e SRS
KOLLIGAY MAINAD KOLLNLLTKT ALNAOD NI TN I

B LON
AHPHIMMEHL

BHCA L ONHLSNGD

: ot e TIVA SHILETRE NI WY IO0T : . g
i TIVR TAILSIEE NI qvEH 00T TEAIRIISTET KT AT 9004
o
meand BT — LT
g Ny - ) P
P —
[ ETTCR TR I i [ n_&.ﬁpﬂﬁlf_rr mm T mmy q
e f TR e |t ) [rre ) £
_ i 6T mEm | %
S i . O I [ e
e el S B o E o |
RN part | lf i - &
res . T For NI —— [ . - = ]
R aakas s Pl IR —l [—R R
iy — - N e ol
—. " - o p = s L I 4 I3
e L L . i
_ ey u_ | e

L. Tre

10 OV¥HH G0aRIE

Egr. 1Y -]

¥ TIIS AOINIs ™

3

MO Oden [

ezl il Waa

T EWTr AU
_—
]~ S N .
oL Lcoll _Jﬂu—,.auxusﬂ.._)frf JHTIUL TREY T 3 MBI -
e o o — T s,
i — B - i
St L.
VT LT e n i ] T D T H o aaE Ho Bl 15 JLHE MO AL T,
| A i N A,
e Sy S
T T L s e
. o e b
R I i L o —— L e
. [=EEFENTA T \nl.. A A RLEE Lo TN THIX LFHL BT
MW Dl thos i T Mg
o T e P
2 £

Tk R
neengng
—t TIToM - T A
. b T
FEe a0,
Tr e mea B2UCOS ATTE
P = Pty
Ao - i o
oy . H o .f(/l.l?
S e e a1 mszemer

BT
JawisE

T ALY R

CETE

LT AR s S S 1
PHLEL Y B3

=

(]
L
[

QD QU] 3| |ICeg) A0S vauwn g

LR Eou e
REH T THIL FssLs
USpSPOHT Y

prsaa
EelF 2 (B 20l

V.




et
AR OLTIMAE

ALNIUD KITHNYHS

X L IRTEC B

ROILIOUY WALNGS NOLINE LI LIN10OD NITANEHT
AILLL SINIALVAT

NOLLTH RSN G
Hod LaN
JHYNHIEGS

|wnmum.~-

TG ugl

“Ap e |

%t | e van | .

LS

il 24| 5 AT M TR LW Y T 3 LLLY 3 Thoe e LM AL

v
—

(]
L
O

LOE#] SURp) B3I FLOG Uaeag gL
s JIN T0E BNILTIEN:XD
UODS‘)OH'!V

LTI

BT

v,
T THE AV N0 ML F ORI 104 Thio wai L [V, “EIS WHICIS
273593 SRLTVAINTT 3-L W U o uM SRR TT TIAIG SUGIOSINGG TRH Jnpm

¥ M TILE L S0 3 kBRI i aaim o) 30 THIS THOWHS L s

TS I=A

AADHI CHE RS OVEC THC 1ol XG0 TATO00 T0 MG SHILIMWE: Lavisna

CIMELED LS TR

GENOHULT 10 TIED 25K, 41 M ML G L I T TS STwaTVL i sra

T L QeI

Sty 0 ST U GL 35 0w TG G 20 TS TR TSRS T
#oum

O= B & & wu o

AGDHASTND B Trirs o "Wl 671 TP Aaes W1
TNED Y LW IRGAID T THAS AiBaes G RO 4 GREEG RRATRID AT B 1T
LT G Teenl WG

31 AR Dl 73 WDt T L MGG TR 10m T e U3 T K EOGmA

-

RAI1 LY 443 0 SO A
Tt il NI 30 TR 5 8 21 a2 LENel Juiig WA ¢ ROAUT HLG Tl
T M SHME S Snuiel 5 LUYA W VDAL DY LW A

CAUSIHETD I 50 WITeEH 173 U‘ .-Kh_ CUZTHR DT I4
IRk ) (e =L im0 ey W
TR A TR e S w s Aem

WA
WENIDCHIR 3L 8 Aeniode ML, w2000 CHIW BTN 2 L3F TRC T OMY LOIWD
TAUNLTZL KLY 5 Kah 31 w00 ARLgoeod SLYVEHIS A0 Solll v LT Sevimne s

[
WL KL WG ETHRLTD ~SLTWALS 100 H WS WNOHE LW THIVIL LT
AN RIEDE THeS LN S LA CIWY

3 TNk A IR 3L M LTHENT WSMn S RIS ¢ WIORHAY S e
A Coh| I 3 LG 6 G W S ISR Med 34 42 sISeOUs TR A T WA
DL TZKGIHI S LTHL g STIRDNG T SIAR B S LR THGLTHAT
CINWI 0 1CH TS M-bf e

B 0L TR WIS 1 L LS NG T ACHS 50 ThO ALS TedrdTnAs T
THATTAL = Fdim i3 "1 MLLCH IS HID S5 RGO G i

SEIL M U R

NN SRURITRL GEL THY TR 5 SIEARI0T LA DA TS Tr 43 63T L J6I5
TSHNAHT I oy sumcnatiom I WY ZRNOPEI VT3l MERLIRLS 0N
T NRTH

a“d dod w

HAUGTO — F s
T HRRIi) 2 IVIE 550 WIIT THOLNO-CRATEGY {uv THELVILERIS 'Dna

Lriie o0 TIUS WL 203 TIHE 5000 (LN GLZH RS START oM Y ape T
nimit

TeUAZT AMe I HEASS TLIU Tk KATI0 T AL LD ST RoH 1

SORH T L 21K SR S DR A
ST IS TR e G s T SO TS

TR IS 2T ALGE M OM LI CIIS

% PR 1S

R TS|

SN - 7 LA

Rtk A
TG WAL 1A MG DHIDAD GOV S ISRk 4 L CASIOM TOLS TwdaoMiad Tai w

CUTHIME TRNIDTHI S 3L 40 NADdd UG LORLA
Faeh 32 THIE Sininits KIS JU 5 LY W RS R e R T

e el

AN P LD SIEY AISY 6 BN SLA TILTRS WL SN0 YT R
SEINL HLA SHRIEOEY HI N TR SLA CWAnLng s 0 gwstn 3

]

LT ) BT Tre rapg i 200 110 S 3020 SHCTTR RIS L.
ALEIE SreCtal matmummy L AN DT B Sutn o e e T

M3 L1184 [OLETO IV SiTD

ST ale LA ALCELEEL TR, HEL R £ SHLH
L SHGANT RS ) HL RIIEDY W BT MY RAITRD W T

VLY 2 1 gL (L

RUMEL - b L

FILON THHLS "TRIILINELls

e AT A R Y
T e
5 < 6mint}
6d GE=icini | vus 13 1
L =M Y
mer W T
=4 (-0 RALND D0 T
AR G 0L S U
el Sl= I v
EL R
L 00T 0 OL GENTERY 3 T MGEIHY THEOEH W SN DL Y
ANMRE A ZHHIR i ke w

nuaTY - L L

TIvET FOIEIT

ELT AIRY il S WA H AT Y AS DM 3 Twey palta TW 3
EMDAL W2 0 MR Beasiagdmon o CHY JUHOHIE 3L 40 A BR3E aB)
M B 34 =D S IOTOW TIVIG BLESL SR TR gt L o s gm-pr
150 LA ¥EC 0¥ 0 LSTACT OL Ta¥ ANEOH L Seningn AN 3.0 UL MHUSAL HL R
ESIHUC LEDA ] A3
A 20H UKINTINC A0 ADH WA w3 M SPLIGD e G SIS SR
05 L33 HMIG DA LSl LHLYEUE Y S0 JIEF LK 35 O SRTHL Ll A1 4damHeD B0
Bl d_Ulnl_v LI
i I o S LKL T
SICHD TR TEHCE RO AVeTE sun
U el G e 38 TRKE N A HIST T TGOS 1907 Sl AT L ke
HTSSINT T HIURL TR iR B MNG UG0G Id 2 LHE AR LI
Tix 6 BN WG SR IHCF TLLACD D 16 I e e U s D

oM E .
= DUEHCE ¥ 00

LT G

“INCIG ATOH 20 THE 3R THeees 310
TMinz M AL UL VG h A SN0 03 PAGHG IETIM GUCH KLKCD TTL P
SLmE LT [

SR ST FOUTIS

THI A AGaL 0T 3L B3I DTS T B Juan avmsaler e
RO 0L R
O CRdvpu G 2od 1N TR XY G 30 U SIS S0 Dy
'R S| TR G0 LA U0 04 TRICHDHY ARCRN 63K e ALRSHGD

VLM I, T TR AT(RN i I SO0 SMYET TRLZS B TR b
CIEURHH % LGH TN 5o 6 CITnoavaHai

CIET TH AD MG s iv2n TIMUD T2 HANEIK, ¥ LN, RSHIYE TR AR
LGNNI UTHED DU IO LOMEL Cu

AWM, Tl R SIS - 09K 20 THE 5100 a0ITHR D T K SKRAn) R SIKIIDOC TR T
UNIAD LA ] s e 3

I3NA1 LV 300 MILEKTD JSOM W fMe 4 ST 05 ATy MRRLLM R TS S 0ms
TINME 1EIE O
RN LKL S MR, B AaLIGHS JIMAW COVE HZIA 1 YD g3 s
AL UA SIS TSRS IERCI Mk QIO Tall 100 T ALK GE

U SHET A 54T [ U ATOC IGO0 ST 1504 3 T I 1T ALWONCO SCECIH A

T T

AT ETHA A/E DRGIME 35 Tr-S Leiinn LUTEWS 0 SAn e T N
UTTOA NAAY gMseizn

i S0 U LR OF DHRILD T8 W T Gaing | XS0 6 SHILDG TR o
L S SEOURAYDG
TIF Lelll O3 TeMLIGIRATE SHEIL UAENGTY SV UM, TCLNE TN I

WLl QU SO0ILIM VI HY DM AR RE¥A R BN AR 300 d TTHIE ATV MCY 7

TIFDCD R UL R RS T
AL TANITIE v RSN QURTTAT. ¥ Habid f Cammy 31
Trets S50 IAIELLNS T K CLLTAN S SMLG A1 L ARY TN SHELYDS TF 4
A "V G e n) 0w T
TV SUCDNI0 TH DK R R L T TUCHONT] RRATIY Sy,
$OR WL ) 7L WAL ST LN SO0 K R Thase: v L 0 SIS
L AL 15T VL B TekS B e ST L OIS SCTHOG A3 5
WTHIHITKIHA (5 352 1o T TR0 T
LMD LRGN G ) - R LS TTHIE -V L 81 Tahad e T
Eh Wl WISV CULS ATILRGD T JU0E
Q% AL T O N HA Y Teea? o UGG S350
TALALTY MLIILSHID
P QU S 1D T

s

T
WL AalTu A FL SIRANT ¥ SN G G
T 2L DLk WELviem Ainn S L G D00 22

e
]
:
]
g

TN TGOS INIMRN o AR LS LU LT A Tad SIRer e 4 TIREY
UNR R W4 LN S0 S M CRY 31 TG JTE D S adwemn v
TR 2

2z -0 o
Rt '
O |

aul & T

P T¥ MINu 3N 0w LIMIE neqan i o0u DRI
45 FUIGREIIS MO VTS 50 IS ThE S0 S 0

"y TRANN TAL DN K GRS DSWNE) A LG LT ¥ 4 LSGHOT OL et 3
LiELD AN I ST
NLRED 4T MOWEYA U KRE O D NN UTART T TREE T BRI b
2noem
0 TEHCKL NFAE T SES O 20RTOOF DX J35E5Y B T cmaveD T
Hda wie

WLMEG = & Wy

AT bild VDS el DCHIRR X
= LIVAETE <ES5-TRITRAL LI £T) WHE G RHGaMEY 0y g

TR0 3GV ATE0 LD SIIEIAISY 1370 BN) SGSL DR

§EFY 3%
:
¢

LD AN 1T T
WA ML YOI UL RUS d3W

%

BRI i 6MIG JIL DL LTRAT ARG 0 T

v S04 DALMYIL TERD L FT

ANTERS 00 TU STAV. 0L IKIININ ISR ARE UTIRE- I-IHRH L RS FT LERID ALEY
THE TR W ML FLA RHYEGTY WSTI LS SER D tvenn

SMmAA: _Mked MM TIE TIL NIT S T e
Mzl T T SO MR MRS ST 0L

AT I TS S TR T s AR SARID s e i T
ETARALYN K G L,

LA SEIDO SIMT W WIERJE SISO SATVASOTS LI TLI CHE THSMCH IR T,
SURFFN T TR LSHYTN TEIHORTS T T NIE M ML L0 ML LLEMGS
S Tl T LIELE CATMELAE O TGS TAULM A Al EETRIR i

DA M1 WL LT, TAREA T TULALIRLS SIS 4 o
LHY1S HILNODG] THNLIRIS 34 WO CTHUYN ST5W0s i v TI0 L T 22 3
EHOIWO - SHAT ] Shaa) SWAN ZIL S0 TU NSRRI O BORACL T MGnd: u

ALK WAL WS

5% 2 LIS DL 0. Wl CHY TR YIS S 30 Lenad e wasum Lo

Tl hISRHBIE Tin, L B MUY D LT WL LY ATHED A-L LW B e
O SISO ILEAD UL NEMS 0o FRARL D SN IHGD LS00 HY KA A Y

WAL 0T
FILETEE. I R

-6 s En 7

s LA T

SO I L LD R TN HGLYO 6
FEANTHIN EICM 52z U] CIMIAS IV SO MOLLOS RYSH G ahsi- 08 v

TIOU E -SRI g
=

2 simee W I P L, LD AUVE On Y S SRS D230 T
THOW ¥ | U TRE T DA
FIM T IR bl e, o 0
HHYSE 20 LD DL CTAIG SORATE Tadde W
IseaF IR S = LUYE O MR AL KON UMY LSS Y 1590 SIOGUG Y
T Thraien &y T LTSRN 400 HALRU A ARG

MO 27 TR e N L MU T LN W T e ey
Lpes
TS SHe oA LRI AN LG GITTA 0 AGH AYR SHS TROWCee T
TN PLIK O B0CHID Thestp sl 1aa 30 2. RIYD OhROLMGEE
TIe UL AL DL AT TMAT DN SR CIAG] WM e A 3 TS
Mg
TeRALYN 2

[ e

W AL

~SITUDULS L EOD TR AHT: I CLa 20: AT SIS S0 T, - S
I2¥ RLA ATHAHEIn e W ogr I TRLTTINY ONF LHERS G H AAacma L W

e 1=

TASC £ nin 3L W0 CTROGK S NS TG T au

H LAV TLCLF ML HL e 2HOCSY sl AT 1L 4D RSLHLY 3 u_
IS SANVRSLOG O oKW TS T4 MOZELEEY 35 LI LRCIIIMIG DY SHOER: ﬂ
AN LY RSS2 3HGA KIS 113 G L R
i g

ST Jade

TERAL B TR LG d L Che 3 e §
W AL AHER Y 1 T Hs SIET U S 12 KT I H T TCY TR %

FOTION 410 LESH1] T30 3029 SEVAL M TR LD WAE 3FTR AL T
e

61 LTV ALY QUMM LY T 34 CTA I N WTIEH 110 e CTTNIS 30 TAE R T S e maasl 1
W P LA JRE T e Fm TR T T

ik 88 £ AL IOTA MR B, TEVLC M0 R R K0T T O OO, 0w A LRSS A S S
TERC S 4T3 T RN T4 WELMAE SRS T lam AT AL ©

ame v
A T L] b

BT TV U O N 1 BBV TR e LR SR
wAllaG ui
AR - § AP

M

IO L TEERE T8 T i 220 e L a2 s B
TAL CRDTCNRLT T A T M £ K1) e o (T LA S T
il tgicle A ity peeibiepeie i
v ot L mrie
3+ e T S PR AT 441 174 W3 g, VAT T @ I M £ Toer TR
A LT T TG i T A vt
e b e T8 2L B TR BT o Y ETRLARVEE e WL B SV B
kR LiETRR B S| e T e
S D YT UMY AT 15 M G T8 TR T A 0 A 0 e e 1
e
010 AL i I T Ol ] 01 P, G TN ML DR (U e LR 8
R ChCL M 1 UYL FRIIIRCE M1 TR BB o S L JAIICE ¥
e TGl i
ELLRTEER T Tt b!‘lgﬂ_gi-:F“ﬂgIérﬂﬂlé nmC e om0

FONT GAGAE S0 L LSOFSAIL 0 T T L S TV CLUMATIN O TIE A eL T  R TR )
R T TS P Sk
DT mENE TR, T, e e TR
T
T 20 T M Gl R K0 G T AL TR 1 b, LM, SISV W THTIOX A, TS PR G M )
Mk s 3 w2 v g S 28 WG T A G M T R
ke
IR U G TR Y 4 BN H] T ST T il M i namr |l o Tae o ean im
L Tl St o)
A TG ZTRVEL AT 5 TP U L |2 ST BT AR (B SYHE b T
mane s
EIATE - € Ik

n L=

LY THYS =T Al T JhEE 4L T
RS CnimiE 41
e~ N

WIION OO0

J__quus-.nn_.rﬂn_..i’niﬂ??:_i:.xs.
AR TR M G D T L e LT PG N SN BT OF 1T T B MO R T
T P md Tr emse
L) G L Aol T AR WL TR TIV A T T AT (R T, 5 TR
T L O W L DAL AL I HELATRLES AR 3 WUELE R LT . AL L
L T
T T T U M0 A TG TALS A1 R L
10 110 4272 1 e v i o G £ T AT V) UKD 0 A e e T
“HOAI Kk -] T W STl LT £ H LIS B DA WA
LR RS MR R AT VT GRS THCRG ST K DT S H R CRR A ST 1
30 'st wiera
T 1P Dl s e Sarim AL YR D R LT £ S o TEII: MATL TH-FT 12 £ el
WK GRS Td 0 G111 3w mer O ] ST BN O L T DN MEALA (% G
TASNE D THERL 1 il £l de i R T O TRRET b Akl WO GICH O Gl

T la] SR Lra i L U S STAR LRV RN S SRSE TMTAR BT LT3 Ieadts
L5 Lirw
1M EMUM 4 (M 0L L 0 T K U TR EE IR RSN W TUNTER R MR OV BV

TR TI0 @ W13, WAL R T 30 e X TLmeT 1 SRR AR TIMIU TEWE MTMMACTEL T
TITIY P T AT JM R
TR MO 0, M0 0N G e L S T Jia irs an e -] o e
e I3 i B e e Y YR £V AT, Had LS VGG )
TELLIAE TN W i S S e
L)

TEIE S [ PR T ke 3 AT T Do mham 3

O ) s

T TER drAA M UG 0 [ L kT T
T4k O L DTN TV TN 1 IR B DN A S U
TORICTIIN =P LW WL "l 31 AT MR YA# 3 ST TRIT TYALTH Y

S b 31
e T v T TR B T T
AT BRI A8 S PR T S| G GETL Tl e TORCOT CRLE KO (L e T T
L T i R Lar s

SRS BSTIdL Ccn_.z.

TAD L8 MR I A TR e BANAT L A KT
s

J1. TING JL Dif Wileke APUARLY SO A2 AT ML MM TR AT S
TR 3 T Kl
MIE ARBS Y M Len) T 41 Ml 1M STRADE IO NE 0 (ke ¥ ) T Lok ke
Toliie ) e s LUy IR LTV 3 S B 3 TR
X TIIA PAieMTT SU TEANAG EL M GHT O3 3TLE 0w T L LA VNG O PAELTAMT
5L LM ALIIALETY 1 ST TEE AR TME R T WIS T el Lo i st
e AT A AT A e ) TR S KU CKT 4 T T TS LT I T
A b SRR A B L LTV TR
SRR TR IZTAR 1L, 13 el S P =AU AT AT ONGTTE (SUTA IH 3 1Y CRANG T
LTI IR LW TR T EARR W L 30 TRLS D B vt LAeA b JWRLLE SN
LT’ e eUTANT AT wa TMARY W 63 MR (G g RN =) L I E A AT e W
O D T I ) R MG ad ML (1f
EMEIR UL T B WINALC et ol L niR ki S W TR R T WA B
HEATAE TR Z1 A A IR 0 T W 2T AT ITHL T LN VT Y M 3T YT LN A A T e




FEOCL ALa=T el

0’Ls

E305ri [osiov sy

u:a Eﬁn
R 3
mii3n | maes

KE

J3TLE R

ALNDOD NITINYHL

EITAT

=0

2031

1A RRCE 12

NOLLIIIY YILLNHY NOLIKNE LA A LWLOZ NEDI